Kirk Allen

From: August Griffin <agriffin@edgarcountyillinois.com>
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 1:34 PM

To: Kirk Allen

Subject: Re: FOIA

Kirk,

| have searched the County Board Minutes for the year 2008, and cannot find the information you are requesting.
Please let me know if | can help any further.
Augie

————— Original Message-----

From: "Kirk Allen" <kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com>
To: <agriffin@edgarcountyillinois.com>

Date: Fri, 1 Mar 2013 14:09:09 -0600

Subject: FOIA

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of lllinois and the US Federal Government,
| am requesting the following.

Copy of al County Board Resolutions authorizing County Airport personnel to sign documents for the Edgar County Board
Chairmanin 2008. Airport Personnel would include any employees or Airport Committee Board members.

Thisrequest is not acommercial request and in accordance with the FOI Act of Illinois | am requesting a
waiver for any charges or areduction in charges as the information isin the public’ sinterest and will be used to
share with the public. Electronic copies are preferred whenever possible.
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